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Jeff Watson

From: Richard Lee <cid@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 7:38 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-13-00001 Seaton

Jeff, 
 
CID has no requirements for this BLA. Please proceed. 
 
Richard “Rick” Lee 
District Manager 
Cascade irrigation District 
(509) 962‐9583 
 
 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 11:08 AM 
To: cid@fairpoint.net 
Subject: BL-13-00001 Seaton 
 

Mr. Seaton would like to get this approved do you have any requirements? 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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